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WILLIAM BLUMENTHAL
General Counsel

ALYSA S. BERNSTEIN

Trial Counsel

Federal Trade Commission

600 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, NJ-3212
Washington, DC 20580

Phone: 202-326-3289

Fax: 202-326-3259

abernstein@ftc.gov

Attorney for Plaintiff
Federal Trade Commission

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
MIDDLE DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION,
Plaintiff,
V.

GLUCORELL, INC., ANAFIT, INC.,

LAURENCE BERUBE, and JEREL COMPLAINT FOR
SCOTT FERGUSON, INJUNCTIVE AND OTHER
EQUITABLE RELIEF
Defendants.

Plaintiff, the Federal Trade Commission (“FTC”), through its undersigned attorneys,
alleges as follows:

1. Plaintiff FTC brings this action under Section 13(b) of the Federal Trade
Commisston Act (“FTC Act”), 15 U.S.C. § 53(b), to secure a permanent injunction,
rescission or reformation of contracts, restitution, the refund of monies paid, the
disgorgement of ill-gotten monies, and other equitable relief against Defendants for engaging

in deceptive acts or practices in connection with the advertising, marketing, and sale of
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Insulow, which purports to prevent and treat diabetes, and of Glucorell R, which purports to
prevent and treat diabetes and cancer, in violation of Sections 5(a) and 12 of the FTC Act, 15
U.S.C. §§ 45(a) and 52.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

2. This Court has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to 15 U.S.C. §§ 45(a),
52, and 53(b), and 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331, 1337(a) and 1345.
3. Venue in this District is proper under 15 U.S.C. § 53(b) and 28 U.S.C.
§8§ 1391(b) and (c).
THE PARTIES

4. Plaintiff, the Federal Trade Commission, is an independent agency of the
United States Government created by statute. See 15 U.S.C. §§ 41-58. The FTC enforces
Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a), which prohibits unfair or deceptive acts or
practices in or affecting commerce. The FTC also enforces Section 12 of the FTC Act, 15
U.S.C. § 52, which prohibits false advertisements for foods, drugs, devices, services, or
cosmetics in or affecting commerce. The FTC, through its own attorneys, may initiate
federal district court proceedings to enjoin violations of the FTC Act and to secure such other
equitable relief, including rescission of contracts, restitution, and disgorgement of ill-gotten
monies, as may be appropriate in each case. 15 U.S.C. § 53(b).

5. Defendant Glucorell, Inc. (“Glucorell”) is a Florida corporation with its
principal place of business at 1834B N. Alafaya Trail, Orlando, FL, 32826, and a mailing
address of 118 Winghurst Blvd., Orlando, FL, 32828. Since June 2004, acting alone or in
concert with others, Glucorell has manufactured, marketed, distributed, and sold Insulow to
consumers throughout the United States. Since 2001, acting alone or in concert with others,
Glucorell has marketed Glucorell R to consumers throughout the United States. Glucorell
transacts or has transacted business in the Middle District of Florida.

6. Defendant Anafit, Inc. (“Anafit”) is a Florida corporation with the same
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principal place of business and mailing address as Glucorell. Since 2001, acting alone or in
concert with others, Anafit has manufactured, marketed, distributed and sold Glucorell R to
consumers throughout the United States. Anafit transacts or has transacted business in the
Middle District of Florida.

7. Defendant Laurence Berube (“Berube”) is the President and an owner of
Glucorell and Anafit. His business address is the same as the mailing address of Glucorell
and Anafit. Acting alone or in concert with others, Berube has formulated, directed,
controlled, or participated in the policies, acts, or practices of Glucorell and Anafit including
the various acts and practices set forth herein. Defendant Berube transacts or has transacted
business in the Middle District of Florida.

8. Defendant Jerel Scott Ferguson (“Ferguson”) is the Vice President and an
owner of Glucorell. His business address is 5279 Vickie Drive, San Diego, CA, 92109.
Acting alone or in concert with others, Ferguson has formulated, directed, controlled, or
participated in the policies, acts, or practices of Glucorell and Anafit including the various
acts and practices set forth herein. Defendant Ferguson transacts or has transacted business
in the Middle District of Florida.

9, Collectively, Defendants Glucorell, Anafit, and Berube operate and
have operated as a common enterprise while engaging in the deceptive acts and practices

alleged below and are therefore jointly and severally liable for said acts and practices.

COMMERCE

10.  The acts and practices ot Defendants, as alleged herein, have been in or

atfecting commerce, as “commerce” is defined in Section 4 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 44.

DEFENDANTS’ COURSE OF BUSINESS

11. Since at least 2004 and continuing thereafter, Defendants Glucorell, Berube,
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and Ferguson have advertised, promoted, offered for sale, sold, and distributed Insulow to
the public.

12. Insulow purportedly contains R-alpha lipoic acid and biotin. Users are
instructed to take one capsule 15 minutes before small carbohydrate meals and to take two
capsules 15 minutes before large carbohydrate meals.

13.  The suggested retail price for Insulow is approximately $29.00 to $39.99 for
180 tablets. Insulow is currently available online at www.amazon.com, www.cvs.com, and
www.drugstore.com and was previously sold at major drug and grocery stores including
Longs Drug Store, Albertsons, Osco Drug Store, and Sav-on Drug Store.

14. To induce consumers to purchase Insulow, Defendants Glucorell, Berube, and
Ferguson advertised and promoted it on Clear Channel radio stations, on the Dr. Dean Edell
Show, in segments on local Fox TV morning shows, in print in Women’s Newsweek, and on
Glucorell’s own website, www.insulow.com.

15. To induce consumers to purchase Insulow, Defendants Glucorell, Berube, and
Ferguson disseminated or caused to be disseminated advertisements, product labels, and
other promotional material, including, but not limited to, the attached Exhibits A through F,
containing, among other things, the following statements or depictions:

a. Radio Advertisement (Exhibit A)
Male Announcer: Concerned about your blood sugar levels,
developing adult-onset diabetes, or are you currently struggling with
diabetes complications? Please listen. Insulow can help. Insulow is a
revolutionary, all-natural supplement formulated with a clinically
proven ingredient used in Europe to help prevent and treat diabetes.
Insulow works by improving your body’s ability to utilize
carbohydrates. It lowers high blood sugar levels and reduces high
insulin levels. The result: Reduced risk of developing Type Il
diabetes and less complications from both Type I and Type II diabetes.
Insulow will help you fight the epidemic that affects over one third of
the adult population, diabetes, and the health problems associated with
it. For more information about the health benefits of Insulow, visit

Insulow.com. [-N-S-U-L-O-W, Insulow. Available at your local
Save-On and Long’s Drugs.
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Print Advertisement (Exhibit B)

[Depiction of man’s torso with same man injecting needle into his
abdomen. Text above depiction reads:]

If you are concerned about improving your body’s use of
carbohydrates, high insulin levels or adult onset diabetes please read
the following. . .

[Text overlayed atop depiction reads:)

Because this man’s body doesn’t use carbohydrates properly, he has
developed adult onset diabetes. Insulow® may be the only thing
between you. . . and a needle like this one.

[Under depiction appears a box of Insulow and the text:]

Eating sugars and starchy foods cause insulin levels in the body to rise
quickly or “spike”. Each time these spikes occur, our bodies become
more and more resistant to the effects of insulin. Over time, insulin
resistance may then lead to Adult Onset Diabetes. This is where
INSULOW® can help. You can use Insulow® to help utilize the
carbohydrates you eat, lower your insulin levels, and help prevent
adult onset diabetes. Glucose is the food created by the body out of
the carbohydrates you eat. Insulin then shuttles that glucose around
your body to the cells. Insulow® helps your body’s cells to accept
much more glucose. The amount varies with age, degree if [sic]
insulin resistance and other factors. Insulow’s® ingredients have been
prescribed in Germany as a glucose uptake enhancer to help treat and
prevent diabetes for over 20 years. Now you can use Insulow® to
help utilize your carbohydrates, lower your insulin levels and help
prevent adult onset diabetes.. [sic]

Available at Eckerd Longs Drugs Sav-on drugs Osco Drug CVS.com
Insulow Packaging (Exhibit C)

Front Panels:
NEW
Clinically Provenz /nsulow® all natural Glucorell-R®

May prevent diabetes by lowering insulin levels and improving
healthy utilization of carbohydrates.*

Side Panel:
Clinically Proven /nsulow® all natural Glucorell-R®. . .

How Insulow works.

Insulow increases insulin sensitivity, reduces insulin
production, and improves the utilization of carbohydrates[1].
Insulin’s positive effects on your insulin sensitivity and insulin
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production will result in increased energy, decreased
carbohydrate-related tiredness[2], increased fat loss, and
decreased insulin-related obesity[3].

Insulow also has very powerful positive effects in the skin[4],
heart [5]{6], brain{7][8], liver[9] and eyes[10].

See side panel for research study references 1-10.

[In fine print] The active ingredient in Insulow has been used
by prescription to help treat and prevent diabetes in many
European countries for over 20 years. *However, these
statements have not been evaluated by the US Food and Drug
Administration. This product is not intended to diagnose, treat,
cure, or prevent any disease in the US.

Side Panel:

Clinically Proven Insulow® all natural Glucorell-R®

* Decreases risk factors associated with diabetes

* Improves energy levels and carbohydrate utilization

* Provides significant anti-oxidant protection to brain, heart, skin, liver
and eyes

* Clinically proven in the following published research [citations
omitted]

All Glucorell, Inc. products are satisfaction guaranteed or your money
back.

Website www.insulow.com: homepage (Exhibit D)

[Heading]

Clinically Proven /nsulow® The all natural formula for Diabetics

PATENT PENDING

May help prevent diabetes by lowering high blood sugar levels, lowering high
insulin levels and improving utilization of the carbohydrates you eat.

Insulow® contains the most exciting formula to ever become available in the
United States. It’s been used in Europe as an effective all natural remedy to
help prevent and treat diabetes for over 30 years. Now you can use Insulow to
help you lower your high blood sugar levels and lower high insulin levels.
This may help prevent adult onset diabetes and help with the complications of
diabetes without a prescription. . . This lowers high blood sugar levels and
reduces high insulin levels. The end result is that you may reduce your risk of
developing Type 2 Diabetes and help lessen the complications of both Type |
and Type 2 Diabetes.
« Aside from eating healthier and exercising regularly, diabetics and
those at risk of diabetes can now take Insulow to turn back the clock
on diabetes. Insulow does what nature intended — it maintains a
proper balance of blood sugar levels.
» Insulow is the only all-natural oral supplement that addresses the root
of the problem for diabetics and those at risk of diabetes — the proper
balance between insulin production and glucose uptake.

6




Nl N = R ¥ L S S

[\ TN N T N TN N SR NG TR N S (N S PP S e T e T e T o T Y=
(o R Y = N = B e R B« R T Y - R ]

» Europeans have successfully prescribed a similar formula for
diabetics for more than 30 years and this is the first time it’s been
available in the U.S. as an over the counter supplement.

* Insulow may help diabetics reduce or eliminate the amount of drugs
and/or insulin that are required to properly maintain healthy blood
sugar levels and reduce insulin resistance.

+ Insulow may even prevent the development of type 2 diabetes.

* Reduces fat gain associated with a variety of diabetes medications.

* Helps relieve oxidative stress and glycemia that cause complications
in the kidneys, eyes, liver, and diabetic peripheral neuropathy*.

What Insulow can help with if you have Type 1 diabetes.

Insulow improves energy levels and lowers high blood sugar and high insulin
levels by helping to improve your body’s insulin sensitivity if you’re insulin
resistant. . .

What Insulow can help with if you’re developing or have Type 2 diabetes.
Insulow improves energy levels and lowers high blood sugar and insulin
levels. . .

Note: Some Type 2 diabetics may need to use Insulow for 5-6 weeks for their
blood sugar levels to be significantly affected. . . Most people see results
within days.

[The following statement appears near the bottom of the home page: “The
Insulow formula is not the alpha lipoic acid supplement typically found in
supplement stores. It is also not K-R ALA which has never been proven
effective and can not be tested for optical purity by a lab. Beware of
imitations or ‘sound alike’ products. .. ]

Article entitled “Science Article by Dr [sic] Matt” accessed by link located

along left hand side of www.insulow.com (Exhibit E)

Matt Rawluk, B.Sc. Biochemistry

... The fact is that Glucorell R from Insulow® is the BEST lipoic acid on the
market — hands down. Here’s a little more to tell you why they’re the only
company that will let you tap into the wealth of benefits offered by R-ALA,
and what those benefits REALLY are

* * *

Most of us have a little bit of fat which we’d like to get rid of... come on,
admit it — wouldn’t you like those love handles gone? Thighs tighter? Butt
firmer? Somehow, no matter how much we’re able to lose with proper diet
and exercise, these stubborn pockets of fat linger. Why? Because, for the
most part, they’re insulin-resistant. Insulin resistance in fat pockets means
that they are unresponsive to insulin signaling, and can occur for a variety of
reasons (chronic hyperglycemia, genetic predisposition, receptor damage,
etc.). .. Because of this, the body secretes more insulin, which further
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downgrades the insulin response in resistant cells, which causes higher insulin
secretion, which . . . well, you get the picture — and it’s not pretty. R-ALA
has been shown to actually prevent or REVERSE insulin resistance in clinical
studies

* * *

Let’s recap: R-ALA will decrease the level of harmful oxidants in your body,
prevent or reverse insulin resistance, slow your conversion of carbohydrates
into fats, normalize your blood sugar, and lower your blood pressure

* * *

Now here’s where it starts to get really interesting if you’re into burning fat.

If R-ALA causes your consumed carbohydrates to be utilized by muscle tissue
for fuel, it doesn’t leave much (if any) for your adipocytes (fat storage/
metabolism cells which make up adipose tissue). Just as you get hungry, so
do your adipocytes. And when your adipocytes go to raid the fridge for their
midnight snack, and there’s no carbohydrate to be found, they decide on a
nice big chunk of FAT. That’s right — the very cells which produced the fat in
the first place are forced to break it down so that they can survive. And where
do they break it down? You guessed it — the mitochondria! Less fat synthesis
+ increased fat breakdown = reduction or elimination of those stubborn fat
pockets you’ve always wanted to get rid of.

* * *

“So what’s so different about Glucorell-R?”

Insulow® is composed of PURE R-alpha lipoic acid. Let me say that again —
each dosage of Insulow® contains 100mg of pure, active, R-ALA (plus the
750 meg biotin mentioned earlier). How do we do it? A proprietary process
which yields the R form in high yields, without having to deal with the S
form. This translates into better results for you, the customer, and better
satisfaction for us — we can rest easy knowing that our products are the best
they can possibly be.

“The bottom line. . .”

If you’re serious about burning fat, increasing your energy levels, protecting
your liver, reducing oxidative stress, and increasing your overall health, invest
in Insulow today.

Article accessed by “Dr. Ervolino in Better Nutrition Magazine” link located
along left-hand side of www.insulow.com (Exhibit F)

Sugar stabilizers: learn to prevent diabetes naturally

. . . Supplement-wise, exciting new choices are available to help prevent
diabetes.
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16.

* The most significant is R-lipoic acid, which actually helps transfer sugar,
specifically glucose, into cells for use as energy--very important for diabetics.
You may have heard of alpha-lipoic acid, which is a mixture of R- and S-
lipoic acid. To be truly effective for diabetics, R-lipoic acid must work
indepedently of S-lipoic acids. When looking for this supplement, if the label
says “racemic mixture,” then it’s not pure R-lipoic acid. I recommend the
Insulow brand.

Since at least 2001 and continuing thereafter, Defendants have advertised,

promoted, offered for sale, sold, or distributed Glucorell R to the public.

17.

Glucorell R purportedly contains R-alpha lipoic acid and biotin. Users are

instructed to take one capsule 15 minutes before small carbohydrate meals and to take two

capsules 15 minutes before large carbohydrate meals for best results.

18.

The suggested retail price for Glucorell R is approximately $24.95 to $39.95

for 120 tablets. Glucorell R is currently available online at www.anafit.com/shop,

www.paramount-supplements.com, and at www.naturalhealthconsult.com.

19.

To induce consumers to purchase Glucorell R, Defendants advertised and

promoted it on www.glucorellr.com, www.anafit.com, on various third-party websites, and

in Alternative Medicine magazine.

20.

To induce consumers to purchase Glucorell R, Defendants disseminated or

caused to be disseminated advertisements, product labels, and other promotional material,

including, but not limited to, the attached Exhibits G through J, containing, among other

things, the following statements or depictions:

a.

Website www.glucorellr.com: homepage (Exhibit G)
Welcome to GlucorellR.com

Glucorell R™ as seen in Alternative Medicine The Art & Science of Healthy
Living.

[Depiction of the top half of a traditional Roman statue. Text above depiction
reads: |

Now you can eat carbs. . .

[Text below depiction reads:)
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And still look like a work of art.

Glucorell-R™ contains the most exciting supplement ever allowed into the
United States. It’s been used in Germany as a glucose uptake enhancer to
help prevent and treat diabetes for over 20 years. . .

Glucose is what your body makes out of the carbohydrates you eat. Then
your insulin shuttles that glucose around your body to the cells to use as food.
Glucorell-R™ makes your muscle cells accept several times more glucose
than you do now. By causing the muscle cells to take up so much more
glucose you are preventing it from going to the fat cells. That way you are
helping to make your muscles stronger while preventing all that glucose from
going to your fat cells. When your fat cells get the glucose it makes you fat
Sndbover time may eventually cause insulin resistance, leading to adult onset
iabetes.

Glucorell-R™, taken before carb meals, insures those carbs are disposed of
properly into your muscles helping you to maintain healthy low insulin levels,
which is a powertul aid in preventing you from getting fat or insulin resistant.

[Depiction of the front of a bottle of Glucorell R. Text below depiction
reads.]
Supplement improving glucose sensitivity and uptake for lower insulin levels.

* * *

Glucorell R is. . . R+ alpha lipoic acid. . . R+ alpha lipoic acid. . . has been
shown to inhibit the transcription factor NF kappa which has been shown to
activate cancer transcription. This means that R+ alpha lipoic acid may be an
essential tool in preventing cancer proliferation.

Website www.glucorellr.com: frequently asked questions link from homepage
(Exhibit H)

[Heading]
FAQ about Glucorell R

[Depiction of the front of a box of Glucorell R. Text on box reads:]

[In top left corner]
MP Technologies

[In center of box]

Glucorell R

All Natural R Alpha Lipoic Acid
Clinically Proven

[In bottom left hand corner]

10
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Glucose Uptake
Dietary Supplement

[Text below box reads:]
... What will it do for me?. ..

First it acts as a glucose disposal agent. It actually increases the amount of
carbohydrates taken up by muscle cells.

Second it improves insulin sensitivity allowing for larger amounts of
carbohydrates to be shuttled into muscle cells. Third it lowers plasma insulin
which decreases the amount of carbohydrates and fats ingested from being
stored as adipose tissue (FAT). It is more effective with carbs, so a low fat
diet is preferable for best results.

This also helps prevent diabetes.

Website www.glucorellr.com: testimonial link from homepage (Exhibit I)

[Heading]
Testimonial

[Depiction of a box of Glucorell R. Text on box reads:]

[In top left corner]
MP Technologies

[In center]

Glucorell R

All Natural R Alpha Lipoic Acid
Clinically Proven

[In bottom left hand corner]
Glucose Uptake
Dietary Supplement

[Text below box reads:]

I can’t rave enough about Glucorell-R. It is, by far, one of the best products I
have ever bought.

* * *

A little about my medical history. . . My grandmother and her sister died from
diabetes complications, and her niece (my cousin) died last August from being
a diabetic who went fully blind, was on dialysis, and had a leg amputated. So
I’m not your typical customer who just wants to cut down on glucose. I
HAVE TO, since blood sugar problems run rampant in my family.

Before taking Glucorell-R, I had severe pre-diabetic symptoms, such as

tingling feet and constant urination and thirst after eating sugar or carbs.
Glucorell-R has completely solved that problem. My body feels normal

11
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21.

again, and [ don’t have ANY insulin swings — even after eating cheese fries at
Outback Steakhouse!

Your product is perfect, and it would benefit SO many people if they only
knew about it. . . Hopefully the FDA won’t ban it, for fear it will compete
with pharmaceutical diabetes drugs. . .

Sincerely,
Tara

Website www.anatit.com/shop: Glucorell R product description (Exhibit J)

[Heading]
The AF Store
Uniquely Formulated Supplements . ..

[Depiction of a box of Glucorell R. Text on box reads:]

[In top left corner]
AvoPharm

[In center]

Glucorell R

Natural R Lipoic Acid
with Biotin

Clinically Proven

[In bottom left hand corner]
Glucose Uptake
Dietary Supplement

[In bottom right hand corner]
Now available in 240 ct size

[Text to left of box reads:]
... RLA has been shown to inhibit the transcription factor NF kappa B which

has been shown to activate cancer transcription. This means that RLA is an
essential tool in preventing cancer.

DEFENDANTS’ VIOLATIONS OF THE FTC ACT

Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a), prohibits unfair or deceptive

acts or practices in or affecting commerce. Section 12(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 52(a),
prohibits the dissemination of any false advertisement in or affecting commerce for the

purpose of inducing, or which is likely to induce, the purchase of food, drugs, devices,

12
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services, or cosmetics. For the purposes of Section 12 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 52,

Insulow and Glucorell R are “foods” or “drugs” pursuant to Sections 15(b) and (c) of the

FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 55(b) and (c). As set forth below, Defendants have engaged and are

continuing to engage in such unlawful practices in connection with the marketing and sale of

Insulow and Glucorell R.

COUNT ONE

Unsubstantiated Prevention and Treatment Claims for Insulow (Defendants Glucorell,

Berube, and Ferguson)

22.  Through the means described in Paragraph 15, including the statements and

depictions contained in the advertisements attached as Exhibits A through F, among others,

Defendants Glucorell, Berube, and Ferguson have represented, expressly or by implication,

that Insulow:

f.

Prevents or reduces the risk of developing Type Il diabetes;

[s an effective treatment for Type [ and Type II diabetes;

Lowers high blood sugar levels;

Prevents or reverses insulin resistance;

Enables diabetics to reduce or eliminate the amount of drugs and
insulin that are required to maintain healthy blood sugar levels and
reduce insulin resistance; and

Increases fat loss and decreases insulin-related obesity.

23.  The representations set forth in Paragraph 22 were not substantiated at the

time the representations were made. Therefore, the making of the representations set forth in

Paragraph 22 constitutes a deceptive practice, and the making of false advertisements, in or

affecting commerce, in violation of Sections 5(a) and 12 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 45(a)

and 52.

13
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COUNT TWO
False Establishment Claims for Insulow (Defendants Glucorell, Berube, and Ferguson)

24.  Through the means described in Paragraph 15, including the statements
contained in the advertisements attached as Exhibits C through E, among others, Defendants
Glucorell, Berube, and Ferguson have represented, expressly or by implication, that clinical

studies prove that Insulow:

a. Prevents or reduces the risk of developing Type Il diabetes;
b. Is an effective treatment for Type I and Type II diabetes;

c. Lowers high blood sugar levels;

d. Prevents or reverses insulin resistance; and

e. Increases fat loss and decreases insulin-related obesity.

25.  The representations set forth in Paragraph 24 are false. Therefore, the making
of the representations in Paragraph 24 constitutes a deceptive practice, and the making of a
false advertisement, in or affecting commerce, in violation of Sections 5(a) and 12 of the

FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 45(a) and 52.

COUNT THREE
Unsubstantiated Prevention and Treatment Claims for Glucorell R (All Defendants)

26.  Through the means described in Paragraph 20, including the statements and
depictions contained in the advertisements attached as Exhibits G through J, among others,

Defendants have represented, expressly or by implication, that Glucorell R:

a. Prevents or reduces the risk of developing Type II diabetes;
b. [s an effective treatment for Type II diabetes; and
c. Is effective in the treatment and prevention of cancer.

27.  The representations set forth in Paragraph 26 were not substantiated at the
time the representations were made. Therefore, the making of the representations set forth in

Paragraph 26 constitutes a deceptive practice, and the making of false advertisements, in or

14
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affecting commerce, in violation of Sections 5(a) and 12 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 45(a)
and 52.

COUNT FOUR
False Establishment Claims for Glucorell R (All Defendants)

28.  Through the means described in Paragraph 20, including the statements
contained in the advertisements attached as Exhibits G through J, among others, Defendants
have represented, expressly or by implication that clinical studies prove that Glucorell R:

a. Prevents or reduces the risk of developing Type Il diabetes; and
b. Is effective in the treatment and prevention of cancer.

29.  The representations set forth in Paragraph 28 are false. Therefore, the making
of the representations in Paragraph 28 constitutes a deceptive practice, and the making of a
false advertisement, in or affecting commerce, in violation of Sections 5(a) and 12 of the

FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 45(a) and 52.

CONSUMER INJURY

30.  Consumers throughout the United States have suffered and continue to suffer
substantial monetary loss as a result of Defendants’ unlawful acts and practices. In addition,
Defendants have been unjustly enriched as a result of their unlawful practices. Absent relief
by this Court, Defendants are likely to continue to injure consumers, reap unjust enrichment,

and harm the public interest.

THIS COURT’S POWER TO GRANT RELIEF
31. Section 13(b) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 53(b), empowers this Court to
grant injunctive and such other relief as the Court may deem appropriate to halt and redress

violations of the FTC Act. The Court, in the exercise of its equitable jurisdiction, may award

15
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other ancillary relief, including, but not limited to, rescission or reformation of contracts,
restitution, the refund of monies paid, and the disgorgement of ill-gotten monies, to prevent

and remedy injury caused by Defendants’ law violations.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF
WHEREFORE, Plaintiff Federal Trade Commission, pursuant to Section 13(b) of the
FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 53(b), and the Court’s own equitable powers, requests that the Court:

1. Enter a permanent injunction to prevent future violations of the FTC Act by
Detendants;
2. Award such relief as the Court finds necessary to redress injury to consumers

resulting from Defendants’ violations of the FTC Act, including, but not limited to,
rescission or reformation of contracts, restitution, the refund of monies paid, and the
disgorgement of ill-gotten monies from Defendants; and

3. Award Plaintiff the costs of bringing this action, as well as such other and
additional relief as the Court may determine to be just and proper.

Respectfully Submitted,
WILLIAM BLUMENTHAL
General Counsel

Dated: %ﬁé’/ﬁ/z& /?: 0B W ,}//é/ /"5 /(Z&LZXZ S

ALYS7< S. BERNSTEIN

Trial Counsel

600 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, NJ-3212
Washington, DC 20580

Tel: 202-326-3289

abernstein(@ftc.gov

Attorney for Plaintiff
Federal Trade Commission
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OFFICIAL TRANSCRIPT PROCEEDING

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

MATTER NO. 0723180

TITLE GLUCORELL, INC.

DATE RECORDED: DATE UNKNOWN
TRANSCRIBED: OCTOBER 30, 2007

'

PAGES 1 THROUGH 4

INSULOW KFI RADIO ADVERTISEMENT

FOR THE RECORD, INC.
603 POST OFFICE ROAD, SUITE 309
WALDORF, MARYLAND 20602
(301)870-8025

Exhibit A, 1



1 FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

2 I NDEX

RECORDING : PAGE:

Insulow KFI Radio Advertisement 3

For The Record, Inc.
(301) 870-8025 - www.firinc.net - (800) 921-5555

Exhibit A, 2




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

In the Matter of: )

Glucorell, Inc. ) Matter No. 0723180
)

______________________________ )

Date Unknown

The following transcript wag produced from a

CD-ROM provided to For The Record, Inc. on October 25,

2007.

For The Record, Inc.
(301) 870-8025 - www ftrinc.net - (800) 921-5555
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PROCEEDINGS
INSULOW KFI RADIO ADVERTISEMENT

MALE NARRATOR: Concerned about your blood
sugar levels, developing adult onset diabetes, or are you
currently struggling with diabetes complications?

Please listen. Insulow can help.

Insulow is a revolutionary, all-natural
supplement formulated with a clinically proven ingredient
used in Europe to help prevent and treat diabetes.
Insulow works by improving your bo%y's ability to utilize
carbohydrates. It lowers high blood sugar levels and
reduces high insulin levels.

The result: Reduced risk of developing Type II
diabetes and less complications from both Type I and Type
II diabetesg.

Insulow will help you fight the epidemic that
affects over one-third of the adult population, diabetes,
and the health problems associated with it.

For more information about the health benefits
of Insulow, visit Insulow.com, I-N-3-U-L-0-W, Insulow.
Available at your local Save-On and Long’s Drugs.

(The advertisement was concluded.)

For The Record, Inc.
(301) 870-8025 - www.ftrinc.net - (800) 921-5555
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CBERTIFICATION OF TYPIST

MATTER NUMBER: 0723180

CASE TITLE: _GLUCORELL, INC.

TAPING DATE: _DATE UNKNQWN

TRANSCRIPTION DATE: _OCTOBER 30, 2007

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the transcript contained
herein is a full and accurate transcript of the tapes
transcribed by me on the above cause before the FEDERAL

TRADE COMMISSION to the best of my'knowledge and belief.

DATED: OCTOBER 30, 2007

Vs mé,

ELIZABETH M. FARRELL
CERTIFICATION OF PROOFREADER

I HEREBY CERTIFY that I proofread the transcript for
accuracy in spelling, hyphenation, punctuation and

format.

ﬂ"m@. Ravan

WANDA J. RAVER

For The Record, Inc.

(301) 870-8025 - www.ftrinc.net - (800) 921-5555
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If vou are concerned about improving your body's

use of carbohydrates, high insulin levels or adulz onset diabetes
) please read the followmgﬂ.

MBEcause this man's bodyj
yesn't use carbohydra

"maygd¥cthe on_l\‘ thing
-.“ > S
b€ftween you...

and a needle
like this one.

‘..q ' . . = 3 ¥ .-J:‘_ : " )2 - Ty e
Eatmg sugars and starchy foods cause insulin levels in the body o sise quickly or “spike’ Each time these

spikes occur, our bodies becortie more and more resisant 1o the effects of insulin, Over tme, insulin resistance

may then lead 1o Aduit Cnset Diabetes, This is where INSULOWS can hedp. You can use Insulow® to help ":::;,_‘;:"“, "":,""¢ -
utilize the carbahydrates you eat, fowes your insulin levels, and help prevent aduit onset diabetes, Glucose is kb y =
the faod created by the body out of the carbonydrates you eat. Insulin then shuttes that glucose around your =T

body to the cells.insulow® helps your bady's celis to accept much more glucose. The amount varies with age,

degree if insulin resistance and other factors. Insulow's® ingredients have been prescribed in Germany as a glucase

uptake enhancer to help rreat and prevent diabetes for over 20 years. Now you can use insulow® o help utitize

your carbohydrates, lower your insulin levels and help prevert aduit anset diabates. B

Avaitable ac. T Longa Drugs Savondrugs. OscoDrug CVS.com

Loy sy (e ™ s Lh8
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. ﬁg Glucorell Ine.

Clinically Proven®

ol nacural Clucord!-R®

May prevenc diabetes by lowering insulin levels
and improving healthy udilization of

carbohydrates.*

GLU000000245

180 Capsales
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At narerel Clacarett X

Supplement facts

Active ingredients

Ghucoroh-R® (r-alpha Spoic acid)

biotin

Usas:

AMlows muscle ces o absoeb carbohydrates more efficiently
which reducss the axcassive levels of insulin afler meals that
contain carbohydrates.

Waminge:
o if you are under the care of a physicin, taking medication,

pregnant of pursing, you should consult your heathcare
grovides batore using this product
» Da not excesd recommended dosages. Usa this product
only befora meals containing carbohydrates,
Dirsctions:
 Yake 1 capmde 15 minutes belore smal carb masls, Taka 2
capsules 15 minutes befors large carbohydrata meals.
Advancad directions:
Taka t capsule for every 30-40 grams of carbobydratas you
will consume in your meal.
inactive ingredients:

Discributed by Gluzoeel] Ine, Odaado FL D 2003
For moce inforounion, visk wew.insulow.com or rall (866) INSULOW,
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Clincally Proven zEel ﬁs;

& st Clrowerl- 48

Why is insufln sensitivity important to good hea/th?

+ Insulin sensiivity is the measur of how good or bad your
body ig at Ltiizing carbohydrates (cawbs).

* if you are insulin sensilive your body uses your carbs in a
healthy manner.

* K you afe insulln resistant your body doesn't use tive carbs in
8 healthy manner.

* Poor insulin sensitivity {or insulin resistanca) leads Vo over

production of Insulin which causes obesity, insuin resistance

8nd diabetas,

How Insulow works.
msulow ncrsases insulin sensitvity, raducas insulin
producion, and improves the utikzation of carbohydrates{ 3],
Insuiow's positive effects on your insulin sansiivity and insulin
production wifl result i incraased anergy, decraasad
carbohydrate-retuted tiradness{2], increesed fat loas, and
decreased insulin-related obesiky(3].

Insulow siso has very powerful posifive effacts in tha
sunf4], heart{SK6], brainTYB), liver{9] and eyes(10).

Soe side pansi for research study references 1-10,

The aciive ngrecient in [1151400v hes e vead ¥ prascrphicn 1o hoip rest
d prevrt dabeies 1 harty Eurapesn couriries ke over 2) yeers. *However,
mmmummunwmmm‘
Mmmnmwnmmmam
«ry diasess k) o US,
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Chruadly Pro-re !

A winerd Cluorrt. A®

8 Decreases risk factors associated with diabetes

® Improves energy levels and carbohydrats ulilization

® Provides significant anti-oxidant protection to brain,
heart, skin, liver and eyes

*Clinically proven in tha follawing published research

mmmamm“—’ elabohem i meuln-
Tosistary skivletal mumcie. Am J Prysiol, tmh 1 P11)E188591

&*C" ‘uw1§3)mh bt L
(et o st i dtondotn i
w%m%ﬁ.‘;’a m@fm

Acivity of aiphe-lpoic acid in thel prodcton sgoinet acdave Mress i skin.
gnhuuumm 284351

Jotrt b coversad by datary supplementalion with
[ﬂuqmtni FA& 2004 Mnr,mswal 2
164 raiin resintance in CIVor: hewt fillre. Eur Heat J. 1994 Nov: 15(11): 152832

[Dsteyiry brain milochoreriel decay with mitooiondrel anxidants a0
miatxiins A W Y Aced Scl. mﬁwﬂ:?lﬂ

ﬁwwmnv ivied roreams © pndy of
o bath in wire and in vvo,
Aniouid Redon Sigrel, w4130

e onarassgs 0 ooy T e

IMGlmvl,lnc Mmmtmgwmummmm,l
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Clinsalls Pange

May help prevent diabetes by lowenng

Mmgh blood sugar levels lowenng high

nsulin levals and improving utilzation
of the carbohydrates you eat

InsulowE contains the mast axciting formula to aver become avalable mn the umited Stares.

1t's been usad in Eurnpe as an effective all natural remedy to help prevent and treat dabetes for over
30 years. Now vou can vse lnsulow to help you lower your high blood sugar levels and lowaer rgh
nsuba levels, This may help prevant adult onset disbeles and help with the complications of diabetes
wathout 3 prescrption. [nsulow works by improving your body's abiity to utiize the carbohydrates you
aat. This lowers high blood sugar levels and reduces high insubn leveis. The end result 15 that you may
reduce your rnisk of developing Type 2 Diabetes and help lessen the camphcauons of both Type 1 and

Type 2 Diabetes.

+ Aside from aabng healther and exercising regularly, diabetics and those at nsk of diabetes can
naw take lnsulow to tum back the clock an diabetes. (nsulow does what nature mtended - st
maintams a proper balance of blood sugar leveals,

+ Insuiow 15 the anly 3H-natural oral supplemant that addressas the roat of the problem for
diabetics and those at rnsk of diabetes - the proper balance between msubn production and

glucose uptake.

« Europeans have successfully prescriped a similar formula for diabebtics for more than 30 years and
this 15 the first me it's been avadable n the U.S. as an over the counter supplement.

o Insulow mav help diabeucs reduce or ehminate the amount of drugs and/or insulin that are
requirad to proparly mamean healthy blood sugar levels and reduce insulin resigtance.

» Insutow mav even pravent the development of type 2 diabetes.

» Reduces fat gain associatad wath 3 vanety of diabetes medications.

» Helps relieve oxidative stress and glycemia that cause complications in the ladneys, eyes, liver,

and diabetic penphacal neuropathy.™

What Insulow can help with if you have
Type 1 diabetes.

Insulow improves energy fevals and lowers
tugh blood sugar and high insulin levels by
hatping to wnprove you body's insulim
sensitivity if you're insykn resistant,

Helps relieve oMdativa stress 3and glycema
that cause compheations 10 the kidneys,
eyes, hver, and peripheral neuropathy in
diabetics.

Diabetics in America are not controlling
their high blood sugar levels and it's
important that they do.

Read an_Associared Press Story.

What are the ingredients in the Insulow
formulaz?

Chek here for tha gharmacology and
in [=n)

ek _here for 3 picture of ox St al
nformauon.
[nsulow ts mada with only th& very hghest
qrality matariats o msure «ts effectiveness
and potency. Independent lab -esyity.

insulow 15 avallable in drug stores and onhne
anthout a prescoption in the Umnited States

what Insulow can help with if yoy're developing
or have Type 2 diabetes.

tnsulow wmproves energy tevels and lowers high blood
sugar and insukn levels. [nsulow works by mproving
your bady's abiity to utihze the carbohydrates. This
lowers tugh blood sugar levels and reduces high
insubn levels by improving your insublin sensitivity.

If you guve 3 bowl of ice cream co a 2 year old, v
about 30 minutes they will ba bouncmg off the walls
with energy. If you give the same bowl of ce cream
0 @ 40 year old they will go take 3 nap on the
couch.” Or. Berkson New Mexico State University.

45 you age the power plants (mitochendna) of your
musscle cells wear out from oxidative stress. The
result is that they have less and tess R+ Lipoic acid
(reduced form) in them. Without it the muscle Cells
then can’'t take »n and use the ghicose {sugar) you
eat like they once could. This 1s a process that leads
to nsudin resistance and diabetes. This process
speeds up with constantly high glucose levels that
rgsult from people eating 3 high levels of
carbohydrates without exercise.

when you take Insulow 1t replerushed the R+ Lipoic
acd you've lost over time or by eabng excessve
carbohydrates without exercise and retums your
muscle calls to the healthy state they were in when
you ware 3 chid, naturally. This reduces your insulin
resistance and enhances your body's absty to use
the glucose.

Note: Some Type 2 diabebics may neéd to use
tnsulow for 5-6 waeks for thew blood sugar levels to
be significantly affected. Insulow may help repair the
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anly. You N nnd g in tng supplemant or
diabates section of the drug stores hsted on
this page.

“The Insulow z formula 1s not the alphs hipore
acid supplement typically found in
supplement stores. [t i1s slso not K-R ALA
which has naver begn proven effecthive and
cam not be tested for optical purity by a lab.
Baware of imtatons or “sound 3bke”
products. For more nformation chok below.

Read aboul the difference batween the
Insylow ingredients vs. what other
supplement compames offec and what the
top researchers said i teading medical
1ournals.

Far mare information sbout Insulows
amal us 3t nfofnsulow.com or
call toll free t-866-INSULOW

Download an Insulow Brochure
here

Available without a prescription

EP A A

Pleasa keap cool or refngarated.

Insulow on FOX Morning Shows,
Requires Windows Media Player

WilLife

FOR YOUR DIABEYES LIFE’

calls In your organs very quickly. This may lead to a
temporary nse n plooad sugar levels wn the first 2-3
weeks. Then the blood sugar levels reportedly fall
dramatically 3as the muscte cells repar and catch up
5 the organs. While this is rara, we'd like peopls to
wnow of tha possibiity, Most people see results within
days.

How did I get into this trouble with my blood
sugar levels and how does Insulow help?

Eating sugars and starchy foods cause insubn levels
i the bady to nse quickly or *spke”. Each time these
spikes accur, our bodes become more Ind more
resistant to the effects of nsulin, Over time, wsulin
resistance may then lead to Adult Onset Diabets.
This i1s where INSULOW 2 can heip. You c¢an use
Insuiow® to help uthze the carbohydrates you eat,
this will mprove blosd sugar lavels and lower your
nsuln levals, and help prevent adult onsel diabetes.

Glucose 15 the food created by the body out of the
¢arbohydrates you eat. Insulin then shutties that
glucose around your body to the cells. Insulow@®
helps your body's celis take wn» much more glucose.
The amount varies with age, degree of nsuhn
resistance and other factors. Insulow’sg contans the
R+ Lipoic Acid formula™ that has been used as a
prescraption remedy n Europe for improving blood
sugar and diabetes complications for over 20 vears.
Now you ¢an use Insuiowz Lo help improve your
blood sugar levels, lower your insulin levels and help
prevent aduit onset diabetes.

Oniine at

CVS.com
Ts drdar by shose fram CV5.com
Calt ‘3381 6574287

amazoncom

and you're done’
drugstore :
RN I
[R5

Available at

over 5000 independent pharmacies
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Climeeatlt Proven

May heip prevent diabetes by lowearing
high blaod suger levels, lewarnng high
insyltn leveis and improving utilizavon
. of the carbohydrates you eat.

Glucorell-R;

Welcome to n whole new dimension in supplements.

Matt Rawluk, B S¢ Biochemistry

Unless you've been liding under a rock these last couple of years. vou've probably heard something about R~
Lipoic Acid used 1n Europe. You've also probably heard some pretty owilandish tales which made you wonder
whether or aot the people making them had taken thewr medication lately The fact 15 that Glucorell R from
Insulow® 1s the BEST hipoic actd on the market - hands down  Here's a hiule more to il you why they re the only
company that will fet you tap o the wealth of benefits offered by R-AL A, and what thase benefits REALLY are

“What is i¢?™

R-ALA 1s 2 naturallv occurting substance which has seen extensive use in Eucope due to s abiity 10 cejuvenate
and restore the Hver, as well as its anuoxrdant properties  R-ALA 15 actually & fany acid compound, but (s uruque m
that 1t has 8 suifur-sulfur bond at the distal end (awav {rom the carboxylic acid end of the fagty acidy [t s this
sulfur-sutfur bond which provides the antioxidant properties of R-ALA, due (o the fact that it is eastly reducad For
axample, R-ALA s a great scavenger of hydroxy! radicals. these radicals are 2astly able 1o antack at one of the
sulfurs and attach 1o the molecule  Afler amachment, the ~OH now on R-ALA )5 able 10 be disposed of safely by
the body, cither through faay acid metabehsm or through the passage of the ~OH group 10 another antioxidant
molecuie such as Vitamun C (ascorbic acid) or Vitamm € (alpha-tacophetol).

~Radical, man!”

Metabolism 1s somenrnes a violemt thing, many enzymes are forced (o generate energetically unfavourable products
such ag {rae radicals (and other oxidants) in order 1o produce other substances necessary foc fe These free radicals
have been imphcated mn premature aging (sun damage s a result of UV-nduced free cadicals which cause
thymidine dimenzauon in ONA)L. diseases of the hiver (the liver 15 one of the hotbeds of radical production in the
body. as it ts forced (0 detoxitv our bodies on a daly bases: long-team exposure has been iplicated in diseases such
as cirrhosys), and ceram cancers (radicals + ONA = gouble waiting o happen) [ doesn 't take 2 genius to cealize
that mintmizang Iree cadicals in the bady 15 key to good health and longevery  The free radicals produced in our
badies need 10 e newtralized as soon as posaible to prevent themn from reacting with somethng comeal, with
possibly disastrous consequences This «s where anuoxidants come in. Antioxidants are much !ike an absorbent
sponge which sucks up the radwcals and puts them into a much less hanmful form, the problem sn't what happens 1o
the antioxidants. 1t’s what happens when vou don't have enough antioxidants 10 go around.

*Lesaonme...”

We've all heard tins great song by Bil Wubers  and sirangely enough, it applies to R-ALA  The line “lean on me,
when you're not swong, and 1’} be your fnend [N help you carry on for it won't be long, 'til {'in goana need
somebody to lean on’ 15 probably the best (snd catchrest') descnpuon of antioxidant regeneranon in the body  The
main players are Vitamins C and E, which we tend (o consume as part of our daily diet, and Coen2yme Q. which we
synthesize The problem 15, with today s fast-food culture, many of us aren’t able to ingest enough of Vitamins C
and £, gr symthesize criough Caenzyme Q, to Keep up with our own radical production  This 1s where R-aLA
comes in Antoxadants use =ach other to swap funcuonal groups and regencrate each other (remember the -OH
stoup from our hydroxyl radical®) ~ R-ALA ts no different. By adding even a smali amount of R-ALA to your
daily dier, you can help your other anuoxidants © do thetr job betier because R-ALA will help o regenerate them -
and R-ALA wall act on its own o funther reduce your free radical levels’

R-ALA also acts 10 merease glutathione levels in cells {ghutathione 18 another sultur-contatming antioxidant), and 1s
a cofactor in 2 number of enzymes which are mvolved m melabolism (onre example of such enzymes 15 the aroup of
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alpha-keto acid dehydrogenases, critical in the citric acid cycle for the usage of metabolites such as alpha-
ketogiutarate).

“1 noticed that /nsulow® includes additional Biotin...”

Yes, it does. This is because R-ALA can actually compete with Biotin in the body; without biotin supplementation,
symptoms of biotin deficiency can actually manifest themselves. So, instead of making you go out and get btotin
for yourself, we threw some in there for you! Now THAT'S service!

“QK, so R-ALA is just for old people, or people who are worried about radicals...”

WRONG! We're just getting started. Let's talk healthy, active people here — people like you and me. Most of us
have a little bt of fat which we’d like to get rid of... come on, admit it - wouldn’t you like those love handles
gone? Thighs tghter? Butt firmer? Somehow, no matter how much we're able to lose with proper diet and
exercise, these stubborn pockets of fat linger. Why? Because, for the most part, they're insulin-tesistant. Insulin
resistance in fat pockets means that they are unresponsive to insulin signaling, and ¢an occur for a variety of reasons
(chironic hypergiycemia, genetic predisposition, receptor damage, etc.). The bottom line is that these fat pockets
simply don’t respond the way the rest of the body responds to insulin. Because of this, the body secretes more
insulin, which further downgrades the insulin response i resistant cells, which causes higher nsulin secrenon,
which... well, you get the picture — and it’s not pretty. R-ALA has been shown to actually prevent or REVERSE
insulin resistance in clinical studies. Remember the antioxidant properties we talked about earlier? Well, here’s an
excerpl from a paper published by the University of Montreal:

“The antihypertensive action and the prevention of insulin resistance by lipoic acid appears to be
associated with its antioxidant properties because it prevented the increase of oxidative stress...”

El Midaoui A and Champlain J (2002). Prevention of hypertension, insulin resistance
and oxidative stress by alpha-lipoic acid. Hypertension 39(2):303-7.

By preventing or reversing insulin resistance, your body is able to PROPERLY respond to insulin. Proper response
to insulin means your muscles are able to take up glucose from the bloodstream and utilize it for fuel - this reduces
hyperglycemia and its associated negative effects. Not only 1s this good for your blood sugar. it's also good for
your body fat! Excess carbohydrate (like sugars) is the main reason that most of us accumulate fat. By allowing
our muscles to remove sugars from the bloodstream effectively, thus lowering blood sugar levels, we simply don't
have the CHANCE to store the excess carbohydrate as fat! The significance of this fact will become clear in just a
few seconds.

Also, notice they mentioned hypertension {high blood pressure) in the passage above. Not only does R-ALA help
you bum excess fat by preventing/reversing insulin resistance, it lowers your blood pressure! { don’t know about
you, but that's definitely a side-effect 1 could get used to...

“Can you repeat that please?™

Let’s recap: R-ALA will decrease the level of harmful oxidants in your body, prevent or reverse insulin resistance.
siow your conversion of carbohydrates into fats, normalize your blood sugar, and lower your blood pressure. Man,
1"d hate it if all of that happened — wouldn’t you? But we're not done yet!

“Gentlemen, start your engines...”

Okay, remember that bit about slowing your storage of ingested carbohydrates as fais? Well, if that’s a jab then this
is the nght roundhouse — R-ALA actually boosts your metabolic rate! No, I'm not kidding - R-ALA actually
hoosts your meiabolic rate! The "engine’ of your body’s cells is their mitochondria. Mitochondria are organelles
(organelles are to ceils as your organs are to your body) which provide the cell’s energy via the metabolism of fuels
like carbohydrates and fats (proteins are metabolized primarily in the cytosol of the cell, then the carbon skeletons
of convenied amino acids are used n the mitochondria). Bottom line: improve mitochondnal function, and you'{l
increase your metabolic rate. Let’s take a look at what the labcoats over at University of California at Berkeley
have to say about this one:
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R-lipoic acd supplementation improves indices of metabolic activity as well as lowers
oxidative stress and damage evident in aging.”

Hagen TM et al (1999). R.alpha lipoic acid supplemernted old rats have improved
mitochondnial function, decreased oxidative damage, and increased metabolic rate.
FASEB J 132)41i-8

Laok at the title of that paper - = . mmproved mitochondrial function . . increased metabolic rate”, this 5 exactly
what we're talking about! Now here’s where it starts to get really interesting if you'te «to burning far. (fR-ALA
causes your consumed carbohydrates to be utihzed by muscle nssue for fuel, 1t doesn’t leave much (if any) for your
adipocytes ( fat storage/metabolism cells which make up adipase tissue). Just as you get hungry, so do your
adipocytes, And swhen your adipocytes go o raid the fndge {or therr midnight snack, and there’s no carbohydrate to
be found, they dectde on a nice big chunk of FAT That's nght - the very cetls which produced the tat in the first
place are forced to break it down so that they can survive. And where do they break it down? You guessed tt - the
mutochondria! Less fat synthesis + increased fat breakdown = reduction or efimination of those stubborn fat
pockets you've always wanted to get nd of

“But how are the muscle and fat cells differentially affected?”

Many people ask how R-ALA can possibly make a ditference when it up-regulates the expression of the insulin-
sensitive glucotransporter GLUT4 in BOTH muscle and fat cells (myocytes and adipocytes) The answer i
somewhar complicated. . but then agan, so 1s the body While R-ALA does upregulate the expression levels of
GLUTY in both adipocytes and myocytes, we have FAR more skeletal muscle in your body than we have fat cells
Thus, while the clearance rate of blood glucose due 1o adipocytes does in fact increase briefly, the clearance rate
due to mvocytes increases dramatically simply because of the sheer amount of muscle which has increased 1ts
GLUT4 acttvity. [n essence, the adipocytes are the runts of the litter who can’t quite elbow their way o the
wough at feeding me . there’s simply too much muscle around. The bottom line. thera just aren’t encugh
adipocytes to compete with the high demand placed on blood glucose by skeletal muscle

“So how is GLUT4 activity controlled, from a mechanistic point of view?”

We get this question a lot as well 1t makes me feel good to know that someone out there 15 just as much of a
keener as 1 am when it comes to this sort of thing. At the same time, it makes me sad because { can unagine what
their social life 15 like

Let's take a look at a paper from the Hospital for Sick Children in Toronto:

. results idicate that R (+) lipeic acsd divectly activates hipid, tyrosine and serinesthreomne
kinases in target cells, which could lead to the stimulation of glucose uptake induced by this
natural cofactor These properttes are unique among all agents currently used fo lower glycaemia
in animals and humans with diabetes "

Yaworsky K et al (2000). Engagement of the insulin-sensitive pathway in the
stimulation of glucose transport by alpha-lipoic acid 1n 3T3-L1 adipocytes. Diabetologia
43(3).294-303

Now, you might have to take my word for i1, but activation of specific kinases (and thus ATP dependence) s a
hallmark of vesicular transport in cells. So. since we see activation of the kinase families listed above, we can
postulate that GLUT4 is recycled using vesicles which bud off from the membrane and return to the cytoplasm
when the insulin for R-ALA) signal 1s removed. Upon the recum of the signal, these vesicles localize and fuse with
the membrane, placing the transporter once again in contact with the outside enviranment and thus atlows it to ake
up glucose across the membrane and into the cell’s intenor. Evidence that wortmannin, an inhibitor or PI-3-Kinase,
abolishes R-ALA stimulated glucose uptake provides some evidernice that the maode of action is vesicular
formation/fusion since Pi-3-Kinase i5 crincal for vesicle-mediated processes.

How the R-ALA simulates these various Kinases would {ikely be through interacnion with either a cefl-surface
receptor which causes a signaling kinase cascade, or directly with one of the numerous heterotnmeric G proteins
which would lead to the same sort of event, 1t's essentially a case of a possibly analogous pathway making sense in
hght of past evidence. Similar pathways exist for most, tf not all, of the peptide hormones, neurotransmutters such
as serotonin (5-HT) and epinephrine, and numerous other cell-signalling molecules — it just makes sense that a tried,
tested, and true method would also be seen in the R-ALA mechanism since the final effects {multniple kinase
activauon) are so markedly similar. With the amoumt of research presently bemg done on R-ALA and its mode of
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action, a definite answer cannot be far behind.

“My training includes substances which cause liver damage...”

This is, admittedly, a bit of an aside — but many people have no idea how truly versatile — and valuable - R-ALA
really is.

There’s no disputing the fact that users of i7-alpha alkylated substances (and users of other substances) can do
senous damage to their livers if they use these substances too much or too long. Not to mince words, if you damage
your liver past a certain point, you probably shouldn’t be making any plans for next year (or possibly even next
week). Naturally, very few — if any — individuals reach this sort of crossroads, but 1'm sure you see the point:
protecting one’s fiver is of paramount importance.

R-ALA is one of the most versatile and most useful compounds known (o man when it comes to treatment or
protection of your liver. But don’t take my word for it - talk to University of Califorma at Berkeley:

*... alpha lipoic acid was also used as a therapeutic agent in a number of conditions relating to
liver disease, including alcohol-induced damage, mushroom poisoning, metal intoxification, and
CCl, {carbon tetrachloride] poisoning. Alpha-lipoic acid supplementation was successful in the

treatment for these conditions in many cases.”
Bustamante J et al (1998). Alpha-lipoic acid in liver metabolism and disease. Free
Radic Biol Med 24(6).1023-39,

Why take chances with | 7-alpha alkylated substances when protection can be 50 ¢lose at hand? Now, we're not
saying that R-ALA 1s a miracle cure - if you're going to abuse these substances, you’ll stili suffer ail of the ill
effects (you can’t stop a tidal wave with a bucket, nght?). However, it’s our belief that an investment in R-ALA is
an investment in your future heaith.

“OK, that all sounds great... but what’s with the R?"

The R’s in R-ALA and Insalow® aren’t just for show - they 're a key piece of the puzzie when it comes o
effectiveness of lipoic acid. To understand this a little better, let’s look at what this R business is all about.

“Mirror, mirror, on the wall...”

Some molecules which contain carbon have a distinctive property of being optically active. This means that they
can rotate plane-polarized light in a given direction. The reason for this is because of a certain absolute
configuration around one (or more) carbon atoms which are bound to 4 diffecent groups. Ttus property is called
chirality, and a molecule which has one or more of these stereogenic centers (the name for carbons bound to 4
different substituents) is called a chiral molecule. For every stereogenic center, there are two relative
configurations, cailed enantiomers. Enantiomers are distinguishabie based on the fact that they are non-
superimposabie mirror images. Good examples of two enantiomers are your right and left hand. They're mimor
images of one another which can’t be supenmposed. Make sense? Remember the hand analogy; it wilt become
important |ater.

Now I know you're probably wondering why you're still reading, and I admit it’s not the most exciting thing
you’ve probably ever read... but bear with me — this 1s all going somewhere. ['m just trying to help you better
understand how some companies are npping you off. Trust me, it will save you a lot of time, money, and
frustration if you understand the difference between quality goods and haif-baked ripoifs.

Let’s get back to the stereochemistry for a second here. Remember the enantiomer thing? Well, it's no good to talk
about enantiomers if we can’t name them. So, three scientists named Cahn, Ingold, and Prelog decided to devise a
system of naming based on atomic-nurmnber-based priontization (if you want more details, check out an organic
chemistry textbook). These rules became known as the CIP (Cahn-Ingold-Prelog) rules and it’s these rules which
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2iva 4 the R (rectus, from the Lann meaning “nght™) acd S (sintster, from the Lating meaming “left™)
designations. [ncidentally, if you've ever seen L and D- designations, such as on a bottle of L -glutamine or L-
carmiting, these ace a different system of nomenclature quite often used for biological molecules which s based on
the way that L-(-)- or D«(~)-glyceraidehyde (one of the first isolated optically active biological molecules) rotated
piane-polanzed hight. D stands for dextrorotarory (rotaung to the nght) and L for levarotatoey (rotaung ‘o the [efty
The D and L system cannot be related 1o the R and S system witnout actual experimental evidence, and 15 no {anger
used except for cammon, well-known molecules such as the L-amino acids and the D-sugars. A good example of a
fasiure of the D/L system (s D-(-)-lactic acid  but nevermind about that - we'te talking in terms of R and § as it
pertaiais to Hpoc acd.

Now. when maost comparues synthesize ALA, they do 11 in such a way that the resuit 15 what's known as a racemate
~an equal mixiure of the R and S forms of ALA, which 1s costly and time-conswrung to punify, But who cares -
fipoic acid is lipowc acid, right? 1f you believe that, then I've got some great ocean-front property near Las Vegas
that ['d love 10 self you.

“When the left hand holds back the right...”

Here's where ail of your knowledge of stereochemisiry pays off  Ready for it?

The R enantiomer of ALA is the ONLY enantiomer with significant, positive biological activity  {t's the ONLY
enantiomer which does the things histed above - reduction of oxidative stress. reversal of insuiin resistance, and
boosting of metabelism - o any great degree. Need proot? Here are just two examples out of an enure LIST of
papers

“This study revealed a marked stereospecificity i the prevention of buthtonine sulfoxunine-
induced cataract, and in the protection of lens antioxidants, in newbam rats by alpha-lipoaie, R-
and racemic alpha-hipoate decreased cataract formation from 100% (buthionine sulfoximine only)
1w 35% (buthionine sulfoximine + R-alpha-hipoic acid) and 30% (buthtonine suifoximine - rac-
alpha-lpaic acid) (p<0 05 compared to buthionine suifoximine only). S-alpha-lipoic acid had no
effect on cataract tormation tnduced by buthionine sulfoximine. The lens antioxidants glutathione,
ascorbate, and vitamin E were depleted 10 45, 62, and 23% of controt ievels, respectively, by
buthionine sulfoximine treatment. bul were mainiained at 84-97% of control levels when R-alpha-
lipoic acid or rac-alpha-tipoic acid were admmstered with buthtonine sulfoximine: S-alpha-iipoic
acid administranon had no protective etfect on lens antioxidants.”

Maitra | et al (1996). Stereospecific effects of R-lipoic acid on buthionine sulfoximine-
induced cataract formation in newborn ris. Biockem Biophys Res Commun 16221
(2):4229.

“We determined the individual effects of the pure R+(+) and S-(~) enantiomers of ALA on glucose
metabolism in skeletal muscle of an animal mode! of (nsulin resistance. hypennsulinemia, and
dyshipiderma: the obese Zucker (fa/fa) rat. Obese rats were treated intrapenitoneally acutely (100
mg/kg body wt for | ) or chronically [10 days with 30 mg/kg of R-(+ -ALA or 50 mg/kg of 5-(-
ALAL Glucose transport [2-deoxyglucose (2-DG) upake], glycogen synthesis, and glucose
oxwdation were determined in the epitrochlearis museles in the absence or presence of insulin

(13 3 nM), Acutely, R-(+-ALA mcreased msulin-mediated 2-DG-uptake by 64% (P < 0.05},
whereas S-{-}-ALA had no significant effect.”

Streeper RS et al (1997). Differential effects of lipow acid stereaisomers on glucose
metabolism in msulin-resisiant skeletal muscle. dm S Physiof 273(1 Pt 1Y E185-91

Not only thus, but the § enantiomer can actually REDUCE the effectiveness of the R enantiomer - the opposite
configuration can actuaily cause the opposite effect! Why? Because the S enantiomer has enough similarity 1o
accupy the sites that the R ¢nantiomer does, without being similar enough 1o cause bioiogical activity  it's like
naving a key that fits your keyhole, but it's for someone else’s door - the key looks great, and it fits the lock, but in
the end you re st stuck outside in the rain because the door won't open  Here's another excerpt from the same
paper.

“Afthough chronic R-(+)-ALA treatmem sigrificantly reduced plasma insulin {17%) and free
fatty acids {FFA 35%) relative to vehicle-treated abese animals, S<-)-ALA treatment further
increased insulin (13%) and had no effect on FFA. _ Chronic R4+)}»ALA treatment elicited a
26% mcrease m insulin-stimulated glycogen synthesis and a 33% enhancement of insulin-
stimulated glucose oxidaton. No sigmficant increase 1 these pararneters was observed after S+~
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+ALA wreatment. Glucose transporter (GLUT-4) protein was unchanged after chronic R-(+)-ALA
treatment but was reduced to §1 +/- 6% of obese control with S-(-»AL A treatment. Therefore,
chronic parenteral treatment with the antioxidant ALA enhances insulin-stimulated glucose
transport and non-oxidative and oxidative glucose metabolism in insulin-resistant rat skeletal
muscle, with the R~(+) enantiomer being much more etfective than the S<{-} enantiomer ™
Streeper RS et al (1997). Differential effects of lipoic acid sterecisomers on glucose
metabolism in insulin-resistant skeletal muscle. Am .J Phvsiol 273(1 Pt 1L E(85-91.

In light of these studies, it should be painfully clear that supplement companies which sell you the
racemate ~ and most of the others do ~ are RIPPING YOU OFF! Not only are they selling you sub-
standard product, but it actually contains something which counteracts the good effects of its useful
component! Talk about kicking the consumer while you're down. ..

“So what'’s so different about Glucorefl-R?”

Insulow® is composed of PURE R-alpha lipoic acid. Let me say that again ~ each dosage of Insulow®
contains 100mg of pure, active, R-ALA (plus the 750mcg biotin mentioned earlier). How do we do it? A
proprietary process which yields the R form in high yields, without having 1o deal with the S form. This
transtates 1nto better resuits for you, the customer, and better satisfaction for us - we can rest easy knowing
that our products are the best they can possibly be.

“The bottom line...”

[f you're serious about burning fat, increasing your energy levels, protecting your liver, reducing oxidative
stress, and increasing your overall health, invest in Insulow today.

About the Auther:

Mart Rawluk holds a B.Sc. with Specialization in Biochemistry from the University of Alberta, one of the
finest biochemical and medical research schools in North Amenca. He has played over nine years of
football, including several at the University {evet prior to medically-forced retirement, and has had
experience with a wide variety of supplements and training methodologies. He is currently entering
graduate studies (Ph.D.) in the Department of Biochemistry at the University of Alberta, and will be
investigating the role that cyclin-dependent kinases play in the regulation of cell division with hopes that
modulation of these enzymes might be used as a treatment for proliferative diseases such as cancer.
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Sugar stabilizers: learn to prevent diabetes naturally
Better Nutition, August, 2005 by Frank Ervoline

tuckiiy, there's a 1ot you can do. First of all, many stodies hava foungd dady exercise an effactive tool in
preventng Ttype 2 diabetes. While your weekend warnor ways can have 3 significant penafit--any exarcise
5 berter than none--3dding just 10 minutes of achivity 2-3 times a aay will halp aven maore. Walk your
children to the playground, or take a stroll around the block dunag lunch or after dinner.

Nutnuon plays a 1arge role 10 the pravention of diabetes. Avowd simple carbohydrates such as sodas, sugar,
breads and pastas made from white flour and hghty processec foods. Reach for more faods made with
whole grains (see "€at Smart: Grams & Cereals,” p. 30).

Most Poputar Articles
(n Heatth

& The hest damn chest ...

A good tool to use when choosing faods 15 the glvcem« index
{(GI}, which describes the quanty of carbahyarates in foods,
specifically thair effect on bfood sugar. The (ngex ranges from
0 (pure protewn sgurces such as chcken breasts), to 100 (pure
carbs such as giucose). The higher the ranking, the more
sugar a food detivers to the bloodstream. Foods ranked lower
than S5 are considered low-Gl foods; 70+ ara gh-Gl foods.

¢ The sour trurh about ...
& Zockrans and ...

» Push-up intEasity: ...
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Most Popuiar Publications
i Health

o Man's Fithass Whole grains are Key because a heatthfui, low-GI diet that
keeps your blood sugar stabie 15 made up of faoas such as

0ats, barley, whole wheat, and an abundance of fruits and

e Nutriion Forum
s Shape

a Seter Nutnton vegetables (barnng potatoes). A tow-Gl diet also includes

good fats such as olive and canola oils, lean meats and low-fat
dairy products, (For Gl rankings of particular foods, visit

e Joucnal of Abnormal ...

www.glycemicindex.csm.)
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Sugar stabilizers: leam to prevent diabetes paturally Better Nutrition - Find Articles

Bob Evaus

ST oy 2 K

Supplement-wise, excting new choices are avanabie 1o help prevent diabetes,

¢ The most sigruficant 18 R-hpoic acid, which actually neips transfer sugar, spacifically glucose, into cells for

Use as enargy--very Important for diabetics. You may hava heard of alpha-tipoic acid, which 1s a msxture of
R- and S-hpoic acid. To be truly effective for diabetics, R-lipoc acid must work independently of S-lipaic

aads. When looking for this supplement, If che lapel says "racemic mixture,” then it's not pure R-bpoic scud.

I recommend the Insufow brand.

* Encapsuiated cinnamon has also been shown to decrease insulin resistance, but you must use a water

extract. Oit of Cinnamon won't work,

COPYRIGHT 2005 Gala Group

COPYRIGHT 2005 PRIMEDIA Intertec, 3 PRIMEDIA Company. All Rights Reserved. : c
- PLAYNOW »

Diabetas information
Info & Rasowce for Diabetics Facts. Anictes, Supplies & Mora
vw DiapeteSaniors com

Natural Diabetes Remedy
Our team has uncoverad 7 Herbs that safely lower Blood sugar.
wow nsibainmore comidiabatas

Diabetes foods
Learn Aboul Digbates foods We Help You Undarstand Diabetes
{Ungerstanding-Diabetes cam

Blood Sugar Scandal?

New Heaith Alert Exposes Cover-Up. Read What Ors Aren't Telling
You!

HealthResources net

aday Coogle
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Glucorell R

Welcome to Glucorell R. com

Home

Read before you
buy R+ ALA

FAQ

The Scientific
Proof

What do the
leading
researchers have
to say”

Retaller!
Practitioner
Contact

The Glucorell R
Onime Store

Consumer
Contact Us

independent
Analysis

An article
for the science
minded

Testimonial

http://www.glucorellr.com/

RDIOINE
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Glneorell Rexas seentn alternative |

Y LT

‘ # E

b Wawyoucan eat carbs...

S | and still look fike
I aworkof art.

Glucorsll R™ contains the most exciting supplement ever allowed into the
United States. it's been used in Germany as a glucose uptake enhancer to
help prevent and treat diabetes for over 20 years. Now you can use it to
help you prevent carbohydrates from making you fat by disposing of them
like you did when you were a child. Only doctors doing research were able
to buy this supplement. Until now.

Glucose is what your body makes out of the carbohydrates you eat. Then
your insulin shuttles that glucose around your body to the cells to use as
food. Glucorell R™ makes your muscle celis accept several times more
glucose than you do now. By causing the muscle cells to take up so much
more glucose you are preventing it from going to the fat ceils. That way
you are helping to make your muscles stronger while preventing all that
glucose from going to your fat cells. When your fat cells get the glucose it
makes you fat and over time may eventually cause insulin resistance,
leading to adult onset diabetes.

Glucorell R™, taken before carb meais, insures those carbs are disposed
of properly into your muscies helping you to maintain healthy low insulin
levels, which is a powerful aid in preventing you from getting fat or insulin
resistant.

Keeap cool or refrigerated.
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Glucorell R

CluiBels
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Supplement improving glucose seansitivity and uptake for lower insulin levels.
Clinically shown to reduce or eliminate fat gain from thiazolidinones like actos and
avandia.

Glucorell R helps shuttle carbs into your muscle cells instead of into your fat
cells by improving insulin sensitivity and glucose uptake. This improved
utilization of glucose means that the carbs you eat are not stored as fat.
Glucorell R is the multi-faceted anti-oxidant R+ alpha lipoic acid which is the
pure and naturat version of ALA. R+ alpha lipoic acid, also known a D
Thioctic acid, has been shown to be an effective liver restorative and may
help regenerate damaged liver cells. It has been shown o inhibit the
transcription factor NF kappa which has been shown to activate cancer
transcription. This means that R+ aipha lipoic may be an essential tool in
preventing cancer proliferation. Recent research shows that biotin is an
essential co-factor and complements the actions of R+ alpha lipoic acid with

respect to glucose disposal and uptake.
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Frequently Asked Questions About Glucorell R

FAQ about Glucorell |

“ MP Technologies

GIRgoRelLR

1

All Natwra! R alpha Lipoic Acid
Home 2
Climically ou
FAQ
tinooes Uptake
The Scientific T, T p—
Proof
Glucorell R™ makes your muscle calls take in much more glucose.
What do the Giucose is what your body makes out of the carbohydratas you eat.
leading Then your insulin carries that glucose around your body to tha cefls
researchers have to use as food. By making the muscle cells use up the carbs first you
to say” are keaping them from going to the fat cells where they get stored as
fat.
Retaler/
Prachtioner When you give a bowl of ice cream to a 2 year and they eat it, in
Contact about 30 minutes they are bouncing off the walls. If you give that
same bowl of ice cream to a 40 year old they go lay on the couch.
The Glucoraell R Glucorell R™ gives you back the natural R-ALA you had back when
Qnhine Stare you were a child.
Consumer
Contact Us What is Glucorell R?
] Glucorell R is the pure and natural isomer of Alpha Lipoic Acid.
An article
for the science What will it do for me?
minded

While it has many properties, the one that people find most
interesting is its ability fo keep sugars from making you fat.
How does it do thig?

First it acts as a glucose disposal agent. It actually increases the amount
of carbohydrates taken up by muscle cells.

Second it improves insulin sensitivity allowing for larger
amounts of carbohydrates to be shuttled into muscle cells.
Third it lowers plasma insulin which decreases the amount
of carbohydrates and fats ingested from being stored as
adipose tissue (FAT). It is more effective with carbs, so a
tow fat diat is preferable for best results.

This also helps prevent diabetes.

So what does all this mean to me?
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Frequently Asked Questions About Glucorell R

What this means is that Glucorell-R will allow you to eat
more carbohydrates with less worries about fat gain.

it also means that when dieting carbohydrates will have
less impact on results. Most users, especially those over
30 and those with carb cravings, will find that they can
lose weight with little or no change to their diet.

How is this different from ALA?

With normal ALA, half of it is the S isomer which counteracts most of the
benefits of the R isomer. The biggest difference is that with

normal ALA there is no change in plasma insulin which is the most
important factor in fat loss and avoiding fat gain.

How is Glucorell R different from the “carb-blockers” that are being
advertised?

Glucorell-R allows you to eat more carbs without them tumning into fat.
But instead of flushing them out of your body with otherv aluable nutrients
which is what carb blockers do, they shuttle that fuel into your muscle cells

giving you greater amounts of "fuel” to get through the day. Glucorell-R
also improves digestion and use of nutrients. Carb blockers, on the other
hand, interfere with digestion and can cause bloating and gas.

Are there any other special benefits of Glucorell R?

With people that are over 40 the results are often much better.

At this age most people have become pretty insulin resistant.

In this aspect it will be much more beneficial to older consumers.
There is also a considerable amount of evidence that Glucorell R
enhances the recovery of the brain by removing iron buid up, and may
even reverse free radical damage there. One over 40 user

wrote that his chess scores improved by a full 10% after only

2 weeks use.

Contains: 120 capsules
100mg per capsule R-Lipoic Acid
500mcg per capsule Biotin

Gelatin Capsules.
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Testimonial

Testimonial

Home
FAQ

The Scientific
Proof

What do the
leading

researchers have Glu : ge}l“ R

to say?

An Naturel B Mlpha Lipeic Acid
Retailer/ itaically Proveg
Praclitioner
Contact

The Glucorell R
Online Store

Consumer

Contact Us I can't rave enough about Glucorell-R. It is, by far, one of the best products I have

: ever bought.
An article
for the science [ recommended it to my friend Laura, and she also bought Glucoreil-R from your
minded company. I asked Laura what she thinks of the product, and she lefi me a
voicemail also highly raving about it. saying her pants fit looser and she doesn't
bloar after meals anymore. I saved her voicemail if you'd like to hear it. WE
LOVE THIS STUFF!

Seriously, this is an outstanding, amazing product. Unfortunately, not enough
people in the general public know about it.

I tried the "est” that someone on Elite Fitness recommended, which was to take a
bunch of Glucorell-R on an empty stomach and to have a candy bar nearby.
Within about 30 minutes, I felt hypoglycemic. | was shaking and ready 10 pass
out. Of course, I don't recommend that test to anyone, but I just had to see for
myseif.

Glucorell-R really and seriousty works! It's great that you guys add biotin to it, so
the customer doesn't have to fuss with a separate biotin supplement.

A licle about my medical history... My grandmother and her sister died from
diabetes complications, and her niece (my cousin) died last August from being a
diabetic who went fully blind, was on dialysis, and had a leg amputated. So I'm
not your gypical customer who just wants to cut down on glucose. ] HAVE TO,
since blood sugar problems run rampant in my family.
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Testimonial

Before taking Glucorell-R, I had severe pre-diabetic symptoms, such as tingling
feet and constant urination and thirst after eating sugar or carbs. Glucorell-R has
completely solved that problem. My body feels normal again, and [ don't have
ANY insulin swings - even after eating cheese fries at Outback Steakhouse!

Your product is perfect, and it would benefit SO many people if they only knew
about it. So many people are doing Atkins and loading up on greasy meat and fats
like sour cream and mayonnaise to satisfy their palate since they have to be so

anal about eating carbs. And carb substitute products just suck - I've tried them all.

Glucorell-R really is like Atkins minus the diet.

I think you should do an infomercial or a commercial for your product, or at least
some direct marketing of it. I could get hundreds of people to buy it, based on my
own excitement about it. Hopefully the FDA won't ban it, for fear it will compete
with pharmaceutical diabetes drugs.

Anyway, never stop making Glucorell-R. It's wonderful!

P.S. Feel free to use any part of this e-mail (minus my full name or my friend's) as
a testimonial.

Sincerely,
Tara

http://www.glucorellr.com/testimonial.htm
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Glucorell R
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largest
supplier of R+
Lipoic Acid in
the United
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Giucorell R
uses R Lipoic
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pure, potent Glucorell R
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AF Store

https://www.anafit.com/shop/product_info.php?id=37&cartlD=23¢5bed3151¢706022a634a1d6fec848

muscle
gylcogen. RLA
may inhibit the
formation and
differentiation
of new fat
cells. RLA has
been shown to
inhibit the
transcription
factor NF
kappa B which
has been
shown to
activate cancer
transcription.
This means
that RLA is an
essential tool
in preventing
cancer. RLA
has been
shown to
enhance liver
function,
protect the
liver and to
help
regenerate
damaged liver
cells. Recent
research
shows that
biotin is an
essential co-
factor to RLA
and works
synergistically
with respect to
carb disposal
and uptake.*
Never use a
lipoic acid
without
biotin. Lipoic
acid affects
your supply
of essential B
vitamin
Biotin. Keep
cool or
refrigerated.

CONTAINS

Page 2 of .

Exhibit I, 2

3/14/2008



AF Store
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https://www.anafit.com/shop/product_info.php?id=37&cartiD=23c5bed3f51¢706022a634ald6fec848

120
CAPSULES.
PURE (R+)
LIPOIC ACID
100MG 750
MCG BIOTIN
PER CAPSULE
Getatin
Capsules.

Available in a
12 pack buy 10
get two free.

The last person to order this also ordered the following

o Glucorell R
e Levorex 180ct
e SesaPure

TERMS AND CONDITIONS for website and returns
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